## **Ali Aitzaz**

Industry Liaison Officer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

NUST Placement Office , CIE Building, NUST H-12, Islamabad

Email: mubbasherbhatti1@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ali Aitzaz is working as Industry Liaison Officer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Ali Aitzaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Mechanical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
BE in Mechanical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Industry Liaison Officer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2021- Present
Industry Liaison Officer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2019 - 2021
Placement Intern	2017 - 2017